
 
 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners 
 
VIA:  Michael E. Jackson, City Manager  
 
FROM: Office of the City Clerk 
 

 SUBJECT:  Consideration of Appointment to the Pahokee Housing Authority Board to 
Fill a Vacancy of an Unexpired Term 

 
DATE:  April 1, 2025 

      
 

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   
The Pahokee Housing Authority (PHA) has a vacancy on its Board of Commissioners due to the 
resignation of Former Pahokee Housing Authority Commissioner Ronald Osborne, effective 
February 20, 2025. In accordance with Florida Statute 421.05, the City Commission is required to 
fill this vacancy within 60 days of the resignation to ensure compliance with the statutory 
timeframe. The proposed item complies with the statutory timeframe. 
 
To date, the City has received one (1) application of interest for the Pahokee Housing Authority 
Board. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the appointment of the new board member. 
 
LEGAL NOTE:  
Defer to the City Attorney. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of this item, once the Mayor, through the City Commission, has 
selected an appointee pursuant to Florida law. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 2025-20 
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